Adopted on April 10, 2023

<u>CAMARILLO QUILTERS A</u>SSOCIATION (CQA)

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES FOR March 14, 2023

CALL TO ORDER

The dual in-person/Zoom general membership meeting was conducted by CQA President Joey Strait and called to order at 9:30 am.

REMINDERS

Reminders and President's Welcome, No Cell Phones, Fragrance Free, etc Announce Silent Auction Basket and cut off time. *No time announced*.

SPEAKER

Intro Speaker Lilo Bowmen Zooming in from Texas, "Love Where You Create".

BREAK – 20 minutes

PRESIDENT'S WELCOME & ANNOUNCEMENTS

Welcome New Members & Guests

<u>Birthday wishes - March Babies</u>

<u>Treasurer's Report – Jodie Solorio</u> - The account balances are: Checking \$9,320.86, Savings \$33,643.46, CD \$18,808.91 – totaling \$61,773.23.

Library – Linda Wilkinson - the Library is seeking new leadership with the retiring of Linda. The Library estimated value is \$10,000 with approx. 550 books in current circulation (more in archives) and through the years has brought in approx. \$10,500 in used book sales. The Library has a line item in the CQA budget.

Small Group – See Vicki Geiger to joining a small group.

<u>B</u>lock <u>of</u> the <u>M</u>onth – Lisa Gorski – Check the website for patterns. May's pattern will be posted early. The BOM drawings (4) will be in May. See Lisa for participating in the blocks for "Quilts of Valor".

Free Table – Dalya Dektor - Be judicious about next month's donations because of limited volunteers.

President's Blocks – Barbara Whitman - Blocks are due at the April general meeting.

Fabric Sale – Barbara Whitman - We are looking for a venue to have a fabric sale in April or May. Contact Barbara with suggestions.

Nominating Committee for 2023-24 still needs help filling positions such as Secretary, Speaker Hospitality, Library, Philanthropic, Leader of the new "Comfort Givers" – Barbara Whitman announced the positions still opened for 2023/24 adding we need a co-chair for the Quilt Show to volunteer alongside Cheryl Collart (see below).

<u>Proposal for Quilt Event 2024, Cheryl Collart needs a co-chair before we can move forward</u> - Announced by Barbara W.

Remind members that membership renewals start in April. Dues are \$45 - Joey S.

Welcome Bonnie, SFVQA, with Opportunity Quilt - Joey S.

<u>Sign-Ups for the Poinsettia Pavilion Retreat June19-21 will be delayed until next month; two</u> <u>openings for Flying Flags Retreat, March 21-23, see Jonal Beck</u> – Also see Sue Wilson in attendance.

<u>Workshops Announcements - Taking sign-ups for April 12 "Hoodie from Orphan Blocks" see</u> <u>Jennifer Bower</u> – The "Zentangle" Workshop is full. The supply lists for both the "Zentangle" and "Hoodie" workshop will be emailed.

WAYS & MEANS

SHOW & TELL

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

Thank you all - Our next meeting is April 11- Our Guest Speaker, Carolina Moore, will be here inperson. Her lecture is "My Favorite Notions," followed by her workshop, "Quilted Hoodie from Orphan Blocks." Bang!

ADJOURNMENT – 11:46 am

Minutes respectfully submitted by,

/s/ Jane Aiello, CQA secretary